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From: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD

To: jay.bailey@matadorresources.com

Cc: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD

Subject: Regarding a request for Operator/Facility Name Change for Lane Gas Processing Plant
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:28:00 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Bailey,

Per your request, the former Lane gas plant has been changed to “Marlan Gas Plant” and the Facility
Operator has been updated to Pronto Midstream, LLC (331527). Pronto Midstream will now be
responsible for any unresolved compliance orders including but not limited to incidents and past/
current reporting requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.
Jocelyn Harimon

Jocelyn Harimon e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-2821 | Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
http:// www.emnrd.nm.gov
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 190069
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Pronto Midstream, LLC 331527

5400 LBJ Freeway Action Number:

Dallas, TX 75240 190069

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

jharimon | None 2/23/2023
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